

CALUM SHAUN SELBY

An experienced, creative, results-driven management professional with particular strengths in driving performance within a professional football environment, with over 20 years combined playing and coaching experience in an elite football environment. Excellent interpersonal and leadership skills as proven by my recent success rate with managing and coaching teams and individuals within England, Middle East and Africa, working within England's Elite Academy System to international players in different continents. A hard working coach who has a passion for developing football players to an elite standards and is a UEFA A License holder from the Scottish FA.

QUALIFICATIONS

- **UEFA A License, Scottish FA Diploma**
- **UEFA B License, English FA Diploma**
- **FA Level 2 in Coaching**
- **FA Youth Award**
- **Physical Preparation, SFA**
- **FA Level 2 Talent Identification**
- **REPS Level 3 Personnel Training Diploma**
- **REPS level 2 fitness training**
- **Advanced Sports Science National Certificate**



TESTIMONIAL

Calum Shaun Selby entered the coaching pool within the academy elite having gain vast experience from overseas. In a short time period he has excelled and brought a high standard of coaching delivery and he is transforming, influencing and shaping the coaching syllabus to meet the demands of the elite performer. He is both comfortable and competent in delivery at youth and professional phases.



Bobby Hassel BFC ACADEMY MANAGER

COACHING



ST Andrews FC Malta 1st Division Ass Head Coach – Finished 6th Position

- 1st Team Coach
- Planning and preparing for League and Cup Games
- Training Program
- Squad Management
- Player recruitment



Etinzelles FC: Head Coach Rwanda Premier League 2019/2020/2021 seasons

- Head Coach
- Planning and preparing for Rwanda premier league Fixtures
- Oversea full technical team and Medical Staff
- Oversea team selection
- Oversea training program
- Squad Management
- Player Identification



Barnsley FC – England Championship Youth/Professional Phase Coach 16s – u23s

- Provide a high standard coaching to a respective age group/groups, educating them in the in line with the BFC Academy philosophy and methodology as outlines in the Academy Performance Plan
- Prepare players for Premier League Academy games programs
- To ensure that all Academy players adhere the BFC Values and show a high level of respect and discipline.
- To assist players to set individual short and long term goals to create Individual Action Plans for all players
- To maintain all coaching and games program records on the PMA for each session throughout the season.
- Complete CPD (Continuous Professional Development) to maintain coaching qualifications.



Sports Club Villa- Ugandan Premier League First Team Coach/Technical/football Director 2016 - 2017

2016 -2017 season finished 2nd Place, During the time at SC Villa, the club was 1st position and only lost one game in the UG Azam premier league 1 -0 Express FC and did not concede a goal during the 1st 45 minutes of play

- Leading coaching sessions throughout the week
- Implementation of Style of play
- Overseeing training schedule – weekly themes
- Individual player reports
- Team reports • Player Management 1v1
- Tactical game planning – Individual – units - team approach to AZAM premier games

Career

- *ST Andrews FC Luxol SC – Ass Head Coach, u21s Head Coach, u17s Head Coach, 1st Division*
- *Etincelles FC – Head Coach Rwandan Premier League*
- *Barnsley FC – Youth/Professional Development Phase Coach 2017 – 2020 february*
- *SC Villa Sports Club – AZAM Premier league – First team Coach/technical /football director 2016 – 2017*
- *Middlesex University Coach 2014 -2015*
- *E-Sports Football Club Senior Coach 2010 – 2014*
- *Kissos Football Club (Cyprus) 2007 – 2009*
- *Barnsley Academy Coach*
- *Gateshead FC 2006*
- *Frickley Athletic Football Club UK 2004 - 2007*
- *Wakefield and Emly Football Club 2003 -2004*
- *Scarborough FC 2003 - 2004*
- *Doncaster Rovers Football Club (loan from Barnsley fc)*
- *Barnsley Football Club UK – 2000 – 2003*



Links

- <https://www.newtimes.co.rw/sports/etincelles-selby-pens-new-contract-targets-top-four>
- <https://funclub.rw/football/article/etincelles-yongereye-amasezerano-umutoza-imusaba-kuza-muri-4-za-mbere>
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Y7ICnFfEJQI>
- <https://ibazenawe.com/nyuma-ya-seninga-etincelles-fc-yasinyishije-umutoza-mu-bwongereza/>
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CvOm7Y91hkE>
- <https://rwandamagazine.com/imikino/article/umutoza-wa-etincelles-fc-yeguye>
- https://twitter.com/imela_christian/status/1281893410178248705
- <https://indorerwamo.com/umwongereza-shaun-watozaga-ikipe-ya-etincelles-yasezeye-nyuma-yo-kumara-igihe-adahembwa/>

